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(915 683-4811 300 WALL ST.

TEXAS AMERICAN OIL CORPORATION

OiL. PRODUCERS
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 JUURURN

December 17, 1970

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission L
P. O. Drawer DD L oFrIcE
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Re: Todd Federal "14" No. 1
Sec. 14, T-23-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Texas American would like to request a new pool designation of
Sand Dune Lower Penn for the subject well.

An attempt was made to dually complete this well from the two

perforated intervals shown on the attached plat. A collapsed

joint of tubing above the top packer and a leak in the sliding
sleeve between the packers make producing the two zones sepa-

rately impossible. To repair this equipment, heavy mud would

have to be pumped into the well to kill it and this would un-

doubtedly damage both perforated intervals.

The producing limits on this new pool should be from 14,030' to
14,880'. The proration unit should include the west 320 acres
of Section 14.

I am enclosing diagrams of the well and completion equipment
plus logs on the two gas wells with completion interwvals marked.

Please contact me if you need additional information.

Very truly yours,
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Roy KY Valla
Production Manager
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